310 Becond Stree‘b, H.EB.
Washington 3, D. C.

20 Hay 195k

Colonel Maulsby Forrest
President, Riverbank Iaborafories
Geneva, Illinois

Dear Colonel Forrest:

Your promptness in acceding to my request is very much sppreciated.
Plaase be assured that s copy of any reproductions or duplicated material
of the old Riverbank publicstions series will be sent you, if and when
acconplished. Also, I thank you for the news regsyding the status of
Riverbank with the tex authorities, et al.

I have one additional favor to ask. Recently I hed occasion to try
to locate some of Mrs. Gellup's material and other dats relative to her
decipherments by the bilitersl cipher of Bir Francis Becon. My detective
vork wound up by leading me to belleve that, shortly before his death,
Colonel. Fabyan sent to Mr. Geoxge B. Curtis, editor of Iehigh University
Publications, in Bethlehem, Pennsylvania, sll of Mrs. Gallup's material
of the pature of that referred adbove. My. Curtis died a couple of years
ago and the materisl is now in the possession of his widow, VWhen I
vecently requested Mps. Curtis to make available a certain dooument in
her posseision I received from her, after a long interval of silence
and only as a result of a lengthy longidistance telephone call to her,

s negative responge. This refusal to make available to a sericus atudent
sny of that material, which in my opinion belongs with the Fabyan Collec-
tion in the Librayy of Congress, irks me a bit and this question has
arisen in my mindt under vhat cilrcumstance oy conditions did Colonel
Fabyan gend the material to Mr. Curtim?! Was It a gift? Wes it & loan?
Was it gtm‘“ In other words doeg Mrs. Curtis bave title o this
mteris

I an wondexring whetheyr you know anything sbout this transaction
or whether the files at Riverbank would shed any light on the situation.

I would not like to think that Mrs. Curtis has wlterior motives in
hex hehavior but I would not be astonished 1f it iz related to a decision
on the part of her son to do some writing on the subject of his father's
study of the papers, and thus capitelize on Mrg. Callup's work on the
biliteral cipher himmelf.

I would appreciate hearing from you soon on this subject and thank
you sgain for your kindness in sending me so promptly the authorization
I sought in re the Riverbank Publications.

With cordinl greetings, I am,

gincere J-y',
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P.8. -~ I have just received your letter of 18 May with iis enclosure of
inquiry for scme Rivexbank Publications. Since I have guite a
supply of some of these papers, sent me after Colonel Fabyan's and
Mrg. Fabysn's death, I occasionally see my vay clear to making
coples availabls in worthy csses. Bo, in the future, if agreeable
to you, pleass have Miss Iund send such requests to me for such
consideration or sttention as I find suitable in the premises.
Plsase let me know if you would like any other arrangement.




